

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

August 24, 1960

Kay Kimbell
2127 San Mateo NE
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Attn: Mr. Ben Donegan, Geologist

Dear Mr. Donegan:

We are as of this date approving Notice of Intention to Drill on your #2-27 Coral Unit, K-27-25N-6W. However, as this well was located less than $\frac{1}{2}$ mile from the Ballard Pictured Cliffs Pool boundary we must require that the Pictured Cliffs Formation be covered with cement. You have not indicated on your original Notice of Intention to Drill that this is to be done.

We are returning all copies of the Notice of Intention to Drill to you so that this amendment may be added. Please return all copies to this office for approval and distribution.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA:ks

Encls.

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission

1000 RIO BRAVO ROAD
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

August 24, 1960

Ray Kimball
2127 San Mateo NW
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Attn: Mr. Ray Kimball, Consultant

Dear Mr. Kimball:

We are in receipt of your letter of August 18, 1960, regarding the location of the well identified as 2127 San Mateo NW. The well is located in the San Mateo area, and the location is being investigated. We are sorry that we cannot provide you with a more definite answer at this time. We will keep you advised as the investigation progresses.

We are returning all copies of the Notice of Intent to Drill to you so that this amendment may be added. Please return all copies to this office for approval and distribution.

Yours very truly,

Emery C. Arnold
Superintendent, District #3

WCA:ke

Encls.